P
ES

ey

County Council 33@3;%“

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

/"DurhamEZ]

Date Monday 25 June 2012
Time 10.00 am
Venue Council Chamber, Council Offices, Chester-le-Street

Business

Part A

1.  Declarations of Interest (if any)

2. Consideration of a Temporary Event Notice - Red Velvet, Front Street,
Consett (Pages 1-16)

3. Consideration of a Temporary Event Notice - Decades, Front Street,
Consett (Pages 17 - 30)

4.  Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting,
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

Colette Longbottom
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall

Durham
15 June 2012

To:  The Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillors B Arthur, E Bell, K Holroyd and J Shiell

Contact: Jill Errington Tel: 0191 370 6250




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2
Agenda ltem 2

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

25 June 2012

Consideration of a Temporary Event
Notice

Report of Terry Collins, Corporate Director, Neighbourhood
Services

Name and Address: Mr David lan Bartley, CEEIERaEENe  TTENEN
. =3

1. Summary

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider an objection notice served by the
Chief Inspector of Durham Constabulary in response to a Temporary Event
Notice (TEN) under Part 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to:

Red Velvet

29 Front Street
Consett
County Durham

Officers are unable to determine this matter due to an objection notice being
received from the Chief Inspector on the basis that the event will undermine afl
of the four licensing objectives, namely the Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Public Safety, the Prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from
Harm.

2. Details of the Notice

On 11" June 2012, the premises user, David Bartiey served a temporary event
notice for Red Velvet, 29 Front Street, Consett. A copy of this notice is attached
as Appendix 1.

The licensable activities that the premises user intends to carry out under the
TEN are set out in the table below:

Licensable Activities Date and Time

Sale by retail of alcohol (on the Saturday 30 June 2012
premises) and the provision of 04:30 - 06:.00
regulated entertainment

Red Velvet currently holds a premises licence issued under the Licensing Act
2003. The permitted licensable activities and times are as follows:

I:’&“geF;age 1



Page 2
Page 2

Piays (indoors})

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday - 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30 '

Films (indoors)

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday - 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Indoor Sporting Event

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday — 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Boxing or Wreslling Entertainment
(indoors)

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday - 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Live Music (indoors)

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday - 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday — 11.00 to 02.00




Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Recorded Music (indoors)

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 16.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday — 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Performance of Dance {indoors)

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday - 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday - 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — pemnitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within a performance of
live and recorded music or
performance of dance (indoors)

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.060

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday — 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Facilites for making music and
dancing (indoors)

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday ~ 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday - 11.00 t0 02.00

Bank Holidays ~ permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Pagephge 3




age
al

2

Entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within entertainment
facilities for making music or dancing
(indoors}

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday — 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)

Monday to Wednesday - 23.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 23.00 to 03.30

Friday — 23.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 23.00 to 04.30

Sunday - 23.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Sale of alcohol (on and off premises)

Monday to Wednesday - 18.00 to
02.00

Thursday — 18.00 to 03.30

Friday — 18.00 to 04.30

Saturday — 11.00 to 04.30

Sunday - 11.00 to 02.00

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on
which the bank holiday falls and ends
at 04.30

Opening hours of premises

Monday to Wednesday - 11.00 to
02.30

Thursday — 11.00 to 04.00

Friday — 11.00 to 05.00

Saturday - 11.00 to 05.00

Sunday - 11.00 to 02.30

Bank Holidays — permitted hours will
begin in accordance with the day on

which the bank holiday falls and ends

at 05.00

On the 24" April 2012, the Licensing Sub Committee granted a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence under Schedule 3 or the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 in respect of this premises.



3. The Objection

On 11 June 2012, the Licensing Authority received an objection notice from the

Police which stated the temporary event notice would undermine the four 2
licensing objectives and request that all the conditions attached to the existing

premises licence be imposed during the time the event was in force in

accordance with the temporary event notice on 30™ June 2012.

This is attached as Appendix 2.
4, The Parties -
The Parties to the hearing will be:

e Mr David lan Bartley (premises user)
¢ Sgt Tim Robson (Durham Constabulary)

5.  Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the following relevant part of the
Council's Statement of Licensing Policy:

5.0 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
6.0 Public Safety

7.0 The Prevention of Public Nuisance
8.0 The Protection of Children from Harm

6. Sectioh 182 Guidance

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 as follows:

2.1 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2.17 Public Safety

2.33 Public Nuisance

2.41 Protection of Children from Harm

7.0 Temporary Event Notices

o & & & »

7. For Decision

Members are requested to consider whether to allow the event to proceed and
subsequently issue a notice of decision to the premises user and the Chief
Inspector of Durham Constabulary.

Alternatively, Members may wish to prohibit the event and subsequently issue a
Counter Notice / Prescribed form of Notice and Notice of Reasons to both
parties.

Pagelg’age 5



Background Papers:

e Durham County Council's Statement of Licensing Policy
¢ Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 -

Contact: Karen Monaghan Tel: 03000 265104
Email: karen.monaghan@durham.gov.uk

Paged



Subtiect g wanel Yoy o

i i JU!J .n -‘4,)
Temporary Event Notice ot

Ll
Before completing this nofice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. Ifygufaye%tm;ﬁeﬁng this
notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must sead at least one copy of this notice
to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the local authority
exercising environmental bealth fanctions for the asea in which the premises are situated. The licensing
authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to
carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below. :

SR R A Y
b A »sﬁ‘f i . Mgty
1. Your name
Title Mr ] Mrs[ ] Miss]_] Ms{_| Other (please state)
Surname %P} CILE7

Forenames OAVIL TAN

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on 2 separate sheet if necessary)

Title i ] Mrs{ ] Miss[ ] Ms{_| Other (please state)

Sumame :

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Da [ MonthAEEs | Year 28F

4, Your place of birth
S. National Insurance Number :
6. Your cutrent address {(We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondenice box below) ‘

S

7. Other contact details
Telephone mymbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail Address e
(if available) david Bertie -—\@TCO{W_(U‘ZE.QM. |
3. Alternative address for comespondence (if you complete the details below, we-will use this
address to correspond with you)

Page 8
Page 7



APPENDIX 1 - TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

Page 8 Page 7



Post town Post code

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)

Fax ninnber (optional)

E-Mail Address
(if available)

AfC ek 3
-2 The pieinises:

Please gwa address o lhepremmes where "lyo infend to cmy o the licensable actt\n ties ot
it has no address give a defailed description (inclrding the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

Red yelvee

14 Tt Skreet
Consete

Dostham, DHg SAR

Does a premises licence or chub premises certificate have effect in relation to the premizes (or any
part of the premises)? If 0, please enter the licence or certificate mber below.

Premises licence mumber DJTOROOTS

Club premises certificate mmnber

¥ you intend to yse anly part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

s

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Jown (enbe 6@0k\ema\n3 clb

Please describe the natwre of the event below. (Please read note 5)

The proviSion of Texnlated entestas nmeant
ond ' aale y oY  alcobol

by iekou]

Pagq:’%\ge 9



Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carey on at the premises (please mark an
“X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of aleohol

The supply of alcoho! by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated enterfainment

The provision of late night refreshment

[ .

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to intend to use these premises for
licensable activities. (Please read note 8)

50/[6 17

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carty on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

04.30 —06.00

Please state the maxinnm mmnber of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on 60
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 10)

¥ the licensable activities will inchude the supply | On the premises only X
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only ||
{please mark an “X™ next to the appropriate box).
(Please read note 11) Both L

TS

4 DAl Ticance Holders (Rlease foad notel I
Do you currently hold a valid personal licence Yes | No
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) LR

£ “Yes™ please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensinganthority  [Deatham, (omnbs  {onnc)i
Licence number DLCPER D6
Date of issue 4 / i / lolO
Date of expiry gl / 2020
Any further relevant details
[ P avions Tomp oy eVt hotices you have Givei (Pleass tead tots:




Have you previcusly given a temporary event notice in respect of amy premises | Yes | No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for whichyouarenow | [_]

giving this temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X" in the box that applics 1o you)

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices you have

given for events in that same calendar year

Have you already given a tetnporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: 0 K

a) ends 24 hours of less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year ag the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
noice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

WES

If answering yes, please siate the totat number of temporary event notices your
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year [

0z

Hes any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period.

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X in the box that applies to you)

DZE3

Has any person with whorn you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporaty event notice for an event in the sanre calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice? (Please mark an
“X” in the box that applies to yon)

Yes
N

If answering ves, please state the total number of temporary event notices your
business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
already given a temporaty event notice for the same premises in which the event
period:

a) ends 24 howrs or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

{Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

AL, D
Send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority or the area in which
premises are situated

o TS

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the Ll
premises are situated

Send a copy of this notice fo the local authority exercising environmental health ]
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing anthority areas, send af least one M|

copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

Pagq:;lé‘ge 11



If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, setud a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health fimctions
Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

00 0o

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below

S O i

? et ’ SETEYE T 3”. 1T G ¥ 3 B
Tt is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activiti

described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the suthority of the premises user.

ormation contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and betief.

I nnderstand that it is an offence: ‘

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in gonnection with this temporary event
notice and that 8 person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the
standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
Yiable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date

N f ~
ngnosignmg Daui d Ba«q‘{:léu\

For completion by the licensing authority

ALY T AT TS

1 acknowledge receipt of this temparary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing




Durhan

@l Rece int
Date : 08/05/2012
Time : 02:21:34PM
Fund P45 - Licensing
Acc Ref : 011035720335M800084
Methog 701 - fyep Counter Cash
Amount : 42.00
Card Charge: ¢
Cashiapy :
Receipt No : DHDOOIOOGSSB
Balanpe * NOT AVATL AR £
County Halt
Durhan
DH1 511

Tel: 0300 123 7070
www.durham.gov.uk

Please retain this receipt
or your recorgs

County Coungi}
Offipj

i

Pagelie 13



APPENDIX 2 - DURHAM CONSTABULARY OBJECTION

Page 14
Page 14



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Alcohol Harm Reduction Unit
Durham Constabulary
Annand House

Meadowfield

Tel. No.: {0191) 3752308

Fax No.: (0191) 3752303

Web Site: www.durham.police.co.uk
E-mail: AHRU@durham.pnn.police.uk
Your Ref;

Our Ref. TEN/2794

12 June, 2012

This matter is being dealt with by Sgt Tim Robson
Tel 0845 60 60 365 ext 6632351 or direct 0191 3752351

Dear SirfMadam

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — OBJECTION

Applicant: David lan Bartley

Premises: Red Velvet, 29 Front Street, Consett
Event — Date and Time: 30" June 2012 ( 0430 - 0600 )

Date Notice Received: 11.06.2012

With reference to the above application, the Police object on the grounds that this
notice would undermine the crime prevention objective. The reasons for the Police
objection are as follows:- The police object to the appiication received for Red
Velvet as it would undermine all the licensable objectives. It is the belief of the police
that should a notice be given then it would overtrule all the conditions imposed on the
premise licence. :

The police would withdraw their objection if during the time that the temporary event
notice was in force then all the conditions consistent with the operating schedule will

apply.

Yours faithfully

insp Colin Dobson

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Licensing Officer
Durham County Council
Annand House
Meadowfield
Durham
DH7 8RS

PageFJa59e 15



. This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16
Page 16




Agenda Item 3

Agenda ltem 3

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

25 June 2012 e i
Durhamb K

Consideration of a Temporary Event County Council iat
Notice

Repoft of Terry Collins, Corporate Director, Neighbourhood
Services .

Name and Address: Mr Luke Richards, sl “TaEaiiiee T,
e

1. Summary

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider an objection notice served by the
Chief Inspector of Durham Constabulary in response to a Temporary Event
Notice (TEN) under Part 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to:

Decades ' -
Old Post Office Buildings

Front Street ,

Consett

County Durham

DH8 5AB

Officers are unable to determine this matter due to an objection notice being
received from the Chief Inspector on the basis that the event will undermine all
of the four licensing objectives, namely the Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Public Safety, the Prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from
Harm. ' -

2. Details of the Notice

On 11" June 2012, the premises user, Luke Richards served a temporary event
notice for Decades, Front Street, Consett. A copy of this nofice is attached as
Appendix 1.

The licensable activities that the premises user intends to carty out under the
TEN are set out in the table below:

Licensable Activities Date and Time

Sale by retail of alcohol (on the | Saturday 30 June 2012
premises) and the provision of | 03:00 —05:00
regulated entertainment

Pageslie 17



Decades currently holds a premises licence issued under the Licensing Act

2003. The permitted licensable activities and times are as follows:

Plays (indoors)

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Films {indoors)

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Indoor Sporting Event

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment
{indoors) '

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Live Music (indoors})

Monday to S'unday - 10.00-03.30

-This activity may continue from the

finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Recorded Music (indoors)

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Performance of Dance (indoofs)

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within a performance of
live music, piaying of recorded music
or a performance of dance (indoors)

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 — 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the




start time on New Years Day

Facilities for making music and
dancing (indoors)

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within entertainment
provision/facilities for making music or
dancing (indoors)

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day-

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)

Monday to Sunday - 23.00 — 03.30

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Sale of alcohol {on and off premises)

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.00

This activity may continue from the
finish time on New Years Eve to the
start time on New Years Day

Opening hours of premises

Monday to Sunday - 10.00 - 03.30

The premises may remain open from
the finish time on New Year's Eve to
the start time on New Year's Day

3. The Objection

On 11 June 2012, the Licensing Authority received an objection notice from the
Police which stated the temporary event notice would undetmine the four

licensing objectives and request that all
premises licence be imposed during
accordance with the temporary event not
This is attached as Appendix 2.

4. The Parties

The Parties to the hearing will be:

e Mr Luke Richards (premises user)

the conditions attached to the existing
the time the event was in force in
ice on 30" June 2012.

e Sgt Tim Robson (Durham Constabulary)

Pagelie 19




page 58

5. Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the following relevant part of the
Council's Statement of Licensing Policy:

5.0 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
6.0 Public Safety

7.0 The Prevention of Public Nuisance
8.0 The Protection of Children from Harm

6. Section 182 Guidance

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 as foliows:

2.1 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2.17 Public Safety ‘

2.33 Public Nuisance

2.41 Protection of Children from Harm

7.0 Temporary Event Notices

7. For Decision

Members are requested to consider whether to allow the event to proceed and
subsequently issue a notice of decision to the premises user and the Chief
Inspector of Durham Constabulary.

Alternatively, Members may wish to prohibit the event and subsequently issue a
Counter Notice / Prescribed Form of Notice and Notice of Reasons to both
parties.

Background Papers:

» Durham County Council's Statement of Licensing Policy
e Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Contact: Karen Monaghan Tel: 03000 265104
Email: karen.monaghan@durham.gov.uk




APPENDIX 1 - TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

Pagpage 21




‘ Dwbomibtes b:) hanel g/g//l RnETtt

Burmy
Y couyyy
i
Temporary Event Notice UM A 5
A,
Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notide/ Iy mpleting this
notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers the boxes

and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must sead at lesst ane copy of this notice
to the licensing authority and additional copies must be seat to the chief officer of police and the local authority
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing
authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to
carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

Title M;E] Mrs [ MissL ] Ms| ] Other (please staio)

Sumame ’Z Chor 0( S
Forenames Lulee

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mi]_ | Mrs[ | Missl | Ms{ | Other (please state)

Sumame

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day | Monith 8 | Year B89
4, Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this addreastn comespond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optiona!)

1~

Mobile {optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail Address

(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to comrespond with you)

b35S 53



Post town Post code

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile {optional)

Fax number {optional)
B-Mail Address

{if available)

“Please gttheaddrm ofﬂchretmseswheteyoumteudto carry on the licensable activities orif
it has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

DecadesS Nionhtclanb

Old PosE c)?%m-e bmald;nj
fronk Si{Ceel
ConSekl, DY SAD

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have offect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate rnmber below.

Premises licence tumber DUQPKQOé

Club premises certificate number

K you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

/A

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4}

Town (enkve mfn_)hkclub

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Sale ! o alcohol Teey- lobedd eatestoinpen
?) et ‘

PageZde 23



Please state the licensable activities that you mtend to carry on at the premises (please mark an
“X next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

"The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a ctub to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated enertaimment

The provision of late night refreshment

0O 0dR

Are you giving a late teroporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates an which you intend to intend to use these premises for
licensable activities. (Please read note 8)

20/ 61T
Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
{please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

0%.00— 05.00

Please state the maximoum mmher of people at any one time that yon intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on (:),61&7‘
licensable activities, mc]udmg any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read

note 10) .,
Tf the licensable activities will inchude the supply | On the premises only KXl
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or ofT the presuises, or both Off the premises only M|
(please mark an “X™ next to the appropriate box).
(Please read note 11) Both ]

Do you currmﬁy ho]d a valxd pﬁsonal hcence? Yes | No
(Please mark an “X in the box that applies to you) Pq {1

If“Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority Dm“‘\&f"\ (’:O..Anb CerrnC i \ -
Licence number DN PER 63 |

Dateof issue - cg/”lzolo

Date of expiry %//// 2020

Any further relevant details .




Have you previcusly given a temporary event notice i respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you arenow
giving this temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Yeosu

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices you have
given for evenfs in that same calendar year

Have yom aiready given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) endds 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this nofice?

(Please mark an “X in the box that applies to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | PG | [J
notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to yon)

If answering yes, please state the fotal number of temporaty event noticesyour | Yes | No
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year O g
Has any associate of yours already given & temporary event notice for thesame | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: 0 X
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies fo you)

Has any person with whom you are in business carmrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the & [
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice? (Please mark an

“X” in the box that applies to you) '

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices your

business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year. @

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on ticensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises i which the event | [] ™M

pertod;

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X* in the box that applies to you)

AAT- it

Sk s ST o
Send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in
premises are situated

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Send a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are sitnated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing ax_xﬂlm'ityms, send at least one

copy of this notice to each additional licensing autharity

Pag?D%sge 25



If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, send a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health fimctions

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

OO0 -

Sign the declaration i Section 9 below

Y L T AR R 5
Itisa condluon of tlus fcmpomly event noiice that wheve the relevant hoensable activilies
described in Section 3 above inchude the supply of alcoho! that all such supplies are made by or
undet the autherity of the premises user.

"[‘he mibrmatmn ounbamed.m ﬂ.us'ﬁxrm is correct to (he. bestof my lmowladge and belief.

1 understand that it is an offence:
(i) to kmowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event
notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the

standard scale; and

liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

{ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is

Signature

Date

;l::&(’sﬁgﬁng Lul‘v@- Kichasd S

For completion by the licensing authority

I acknowlexige receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Name of
Officer signing

Page 26
Page 26



Please retain th

Durhap County Councij
0ffici R

al eceint
Date : 08/08/2012
Time : 02:21:34PH
Fund P45 - Licensing
Acc Ref ' 011035720335M800084
Hathod P01~ Qver Counter Cash
Anount ! 42.00
Card Charge: ¢
Cashigr P14
Receipt No . DHCOOIOO&QQS
Balanpg : Nor AVATLapLE
County Rall
Durhag
DHt 80t

Tel: 0300 123 7070
www.durham.gov.uk

is receipt
or yoyr racerds

&'L(.'ag

Pagep%,(ge 27



APPENDIX 2 - DURHAM CONSTABULARY OBJECTION

Page 28
Page 28



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Alcohol Harm Reduction Unit
Durham Constabulary
Annand House

Meadowfield

Tel. No.: (0191) 3752308

Fax No.: (0191) 3752303

Web Site: www.durham.police.co.uk
E-mail: AHRU@durham.pnn.police.uk
Your Ref.

Our Ref: TEN/2795

12 June, 2012

This matter is being dealt with by Sgt Tim Robson
Tel 0845 60 60 365 ext 6632351 or direct 0191 3752351

Dear Sir/Madam
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE ~ OBJECTION

Applicant: Luke Richards :

Premises: Decades, Old Post office Building, Front Street, Consett
Event — Date and Time: 30" June 2012 ( 0300 — 0500 )

Date Notice Recelved: 11.06.2012

With reference to the above application, the Police object on the grounds that this notice
would undermine the crime prevention objective. The reasons for the Police objection
are as follows:- The police object to the application received for Decades as it would
undermine all the licensable objectives. It is the belief of the police that should a notice
be given then it would overrule all the conditions imposed on the premise licence.

The police would withdraw their objection if during the time that the temporary event
notice was in force then all the conditions consistent with the operating schedule will

apply.

Yours faithfully

gxp olin Dobson

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Licensing Officer
Durham County Council
Annand House
Meadowdfield
Durham
DH7 8BRS

PageF?e‘\gge 29



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Consideration of a Temporary Event Notice - Red Velvet, Front Street, Consett
	3 Consideration of a Temporary Event Notice - Decades, Front Street, Consett

